

2020-03-12 Docs Project Meeting

Date

12 Mar 2020

Attendees

- [VM \(Vicky\) Brasseur \(she/her\)](#)

Agenda

- Review action items from [2020-03-05 Docs Project Meeting](#)
- Please update your [MVP Epic tickets](#) w/the latest progress

Minutes

- This will be a virtual/async meeting this week. Please add your updates to this wiki page and to your [MVP Epic tickets](#).
- VMB updates:
 - Zero progress on tickets in the past week. Things have been complicated at work, w/all of the event cancelations and everything going on.

Action items